April 2, 2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

Elson

Advocacy

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re:  Toronto Hydro 2025-2029 Rates

EB-2023-0195

I am writing on behalf of Environmental Defence pursuant to Procedural Order No. 2 to provide
time estimates and question subject areas for the upcoming technical conference in the above
matter. Environmental Defence anticipates 240 minutes of questions, which we anticipate being
entirely for panel 1, subject to any questions that may be deferred by panel 1 to a subsequent

panel.

We anticipate our questions including follow-up questions to the following interrogatories:

1B-ED-03
2B-ED-07
2B-ED-08
2B-ED-09
2B-ED-10
2B-ED-13
2B-ED-17
2B-ED-18
2B-ED-21
2B-ED-22
2B-ED-23
2B-ED-25
2B-ED-26
2B-ED-31
2B-ED-43

Elson Advocacy

Professional Corporation

Kent@ElsonAdvocacy.ca
1062 College St., Toronto, ON MO6H 1A9

tel:
fax:

416 906-7305
416 763-5435



e 2B-Staff-181
e 2B-AMPCO-49

Yours truly,

Kent Elson

CC:  Parties to the above proceeding



